Rental Protector Proposal Form

ZIRRKRERS

Please complete in English BLOCK letters 5B IFHEIER

Information of the Proposer &R AE R

Surname %4 Given Name & :

A& THIRE

Please answer the following questions 35

Yesr®

Z
[e]
il

1. Have you made claims against any insurance policy on proposed risk
location during the past three years? D

BTEEEBE=FM > REVEMEMRBRHRME?

HKID Card / Passport No. &5 1735 /:€ 8RS .

N

. Have you taken any legal action against tenant to recover rent or g
regain possession of proposed risk location during the past three years?
ETESEBEZER > A7 WIS EIR (RIS ERE
ERTE?

Occupation BEE :

Email BEBMAL -

Home Tel No {EE AR5 :

Mobile Phone No. F1R B =E5RH5 :

Proposed Location of Risk & {R¥IZEHE -

Orkass [ xnns

Year of Building #&FEMEMD :

D NT #7537 D Outlying Island B &

Mailing Address (if different from Location of Risk) i@afl3tiiiE (U0 E &G (R E#MUETRE) «

Orkase  []rnnze

Policy Effective Date ¥EfREHA : MM/B

DD/H

D NT#75% D Outlying Island g &

YYYY/E

Date of Lease #EFAAHA : MM/B

DD/H

YYYY/&E

w

. Is there currently any outstanding rent for the risk location? D
P THRRIIE |, REBHIERER ?

If your answer is “Yes” , please give details on separate sheet.

WA ER A 2rE » ER AR ©

O O O

Please “v” the appropriate box BEHE RN AN _ v
Coverage Section 1 & 2 Section 1,2 & 3
{RIZEGE] EE1K2 EHE1,25%3
Annual Premium HK$1,188 HK$1,488
2ERE E E

Payment Method fRE #5774

Please v'the appropriate box sATEE I A& LV SR
O Payment by Cheque S Z1JF

Cheque No . 722555 :

Bank 817 :

Cheque should be crossed and made payable to “AlG Insurance Hong Kong Limited”

BIRTEHREAEE ETRREBERAR
O Payment By Credit Card {SFR{I®

o VISACard VISAE 0O (& master card BFIEE

Card No. SRR :

Expiry Date fEFREMBEA :

Card Holder's Name fE A RFEFEA#S :

(MMB/ YY)

Card Holder's Signature IS ARIFAEAEE -

Date HHA :

| hereby authorize and request AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited to charge my VISA/

MasterCard account for the premium stated on this Proposal Form.

BANLRELBEREDRZEBBRAB WA AZVISA/ MASTERFFR AR AIRREMEFAE

A2 fRE o

For office use only AT

Producer Name

Producer Code

Producer Contact Tel. No.

PPO2RPA-11/15 (RE 05/23)

Declaration ZEH

I/we declare and agree on behalf of myself/ourselves and any person or persons who may have or
claim any inferest in any insurance on this Proposal Form the follow
ZK)\/i%iﬁéEﬁitéﬁﬁztlx/’i%&ﬁﬂﬁ?kﬁ%ﬁﬁ%‘é%ﬂi}xﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂﬁf*?})\{iﬂ 2
§U§IE

. The building structure of Locuhon of Risk is of concrete construction.

~

v

6.
(a).

(b)-

(c)-

().

(

o

ENBEZREMEDR

. Occupancy of Location of Risk is so\ely for private residential purpose and there is no commercial

A EE BENLABUALTRR - WREEHLRR .

. In the event of differences between the English and Chinese version of this Proposal Form, the

English version shall prevail. It is also understood that the insurance policy relevant to this Proposal
Form is issued in English version only and will be binding upon this Proposal being accepted and

;SA/;%H=W$Y2§$m?§ih§:ﬂ&ﬂ¥s§ﬁ » — BB RARE ; AN/ EEREAR
REZARGUSEEE > WERBRFERARILBREN

. |/we agree that AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited (hereinafter called “AlG Hong Kong”) , reserves

its right to accept or reject my/our application for insurance. If the Proposal Form is accepted and
approved by AIG Honi Kong, 1he pollcy will become effective.

ENESEARREREEEFRAR A THRES TETRE) ) RE—RARERT 2R ;
B R — AR R RIRIE R R » (RIEIIENAERS

. |/we agree that this Proposal Form shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me/us and

the insurer, AIG Hong Kong. |/we declare that the statements made in this Proposal Form are true,

corred and compleie 1o the best of my/our knowledge and belief.

KA/BZRABIRRREATA/ EERETRBESARATTIRRENZIBE - AA/B%

ﬁﬁtﬁﬂﬁﬁt&ﬁiiﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁiﬁzgﬂ AN/ BSMALRERE S BERR « TEREHN

In relation to the personal data collected in this appllcmlon form I/we agree and acknowledge that:

AL REFTRENEAZRR > KA/ BERERER

(Unless specifically indicated otherwise in this form) the personcll data requested in this form is

necessary for AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited (“AlG HK") to process this application and any such

data not provided may mean this application cannot be processed.

FRIER ARG L5 H5TH » Zki?ﬁPﬁgi}zﬁfﬂﬁ'}ﬂﬂAﬁﬂmfﬁiﬁf?rﬁéﬁﬂﬁﬂ7 ("EER

") REILPRENFEER  ERAERMEAMR AR BRI AETREE

The personal data collected in this form may be used by AIG HK for the purposes stated in its Data

Privacy Policy, which include underwriting and administering the insurance policy being applied for

(including obtaining reinsurance, underwriting renewals, data matching, claim processing,

investigation, payment and subrogation and any related purposes).

%Eﬂ?ﬂﬂT#B?llleﬁﬂxl%fﬁlﬁﬂqﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁtii@FﬁW%Z@Aﬁﬁ » HEREERRRERE R

;I%ﬁ% (g?ﬂ%ﬁiﬁf?ﬂu RRERZRE  BRESH « RERE #E - (1% A&ﬁfﬁfﬂﬂ%&ﬁ

Unless | /we have indicated otherwise by ticking the “Promotion Material Opt-out” box below (of

which |/we take note), AIG HK may use my/our contact details (name, address, phone number and

e-mail address) fo contact me/us about other insurance products provided by the AIG group and

that my/our contact details may not be so used without me/us giving this agreement.

BRIEAN/BSHUTE IREUREER) AREL/ EUERT (HRNEEAN/EZEMH) »

EDRBEAGASA/SENEEEE (5 il « BEFERBMMU) BEAA/ SEHREE

ubﬂﬂiA\%%l?zfﬂZﬁﬂ BER MERESA/BERBNERT  AA/BEZBABBFER

AIG HK may transfer the personal data to the following classes of persons (whether based in Hong

Kong or overseas) for the purposes identified in (b) and (c) above:

i) Third parties providing services related to the administration of my/our policy (including
reinsurance);

ii) Financial institutions for the purpose of processing this application and obtaining policy
payments;

iii) In the event of a claim, loss adjustors, assessors, third party administrators, emergency providers,
legal services providers, retailers, medical providers and travel carriers;

iv) For the purpose of conducting direct marketing activities (per (c) above), marketing companies
authorized by the AIG group;

v) Another member of the AIG group (for all of the purposes stated in (b) and (c)) in any country; or

vi) Other parties referred to in AIG HK's Data Privacy Policy for the purposes stated therein.

ﬁ%gﬁgﬁgﬁu?ﬁﬁm)\i (FREBBREBI) BRZEBAEY > fFLE (b) & () B

(i) REAMEA BEREEREHNOE=E (QEFRBAGE);

(i) FATSHAS > (ERRTRIL AR KR (R ER

(i) AFFA S BEE « FZHEEA - %%i}gﬂﬁi“k{#% HRRBRME  TEH - BREMR
E RBTAKE  LERRESE

(iv) AIGEE BB TR B AR] LA (1L () HAL) ;

(v) EEARABARZAIGEMZEAH > fELE (b) & (o) EASIAZ AR ; &

() EEREBRBMBEERFIANAL > (FRAERES A2 iR o

. |/we may gain access to, or request correction of my/our personal data (in both cases, subject to a

reasonable fee), or opt out of my/our personal data being used for direct marketing at any time, by
writing to the Privacy Compliance Officer of AIG Insurance Hong Kong Limited at GPO Box 456 or
cs.hk@aig.com. The full version of AIG HK's Data Privacy Policy can be found at www.aig.com.hk.
FAN/BERBHRREZERBEBARARZABESHIME Ot | BERBBFBER4565%
HEI | cs.hk@aig.com) BRI RERERAN / EENEARE (FRRBATHEHRENE
REMAEER) - WEEFRFAN/ESENEABNBEEHAER - ZHRIRIAEBERNZXH
Hwww.aig.com.hk
Promotion Material Opt-out (if you wish to opt-out, please tick)

FUREGERER (R TARREREER  BESRIEL v 5)

D | /We agreed all the Content in the above Declaration and Personal Information Collection Statement

FN/BERRULFAEBRANAREANEHIKERR

Signature of Proposer IIRAZEE

Date A
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